ADDENDUM #2
CR-439/SR-44 Intersection,
CR-44/Hicks Ditch Road Intersection
and
#5562 Orange Avenue/# 5876 Estes Road Intersection
Project No. 2008-03
Bid No. 08-0008

This addendum is being issued to make the following changes, corrections, clarifications and
additions to the bidding document. The information in this addendum modifies and changes the
original bidding documents and takes precedence over the original documents. Receipt of this
addendum shall be acknowledged by the bidder by signing and dating the appropriate
line on page W-4 of the bid proposal. Failure to acknowledge this addendum may preclude

consideration of the bid proposal for award.

General Questions and Answers

Q.
A

. Any use of the FDOT 600 series indices is the sole responsibility of the user. Lake
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Does a licensed engineer need to provide the maintenance of traffic plan?
County is not requiring MOT plans signed and sealed by an Engineer on this project.

Does public notification need to be written or will the placement of VMS's 7 days prior
to starting the construction suffice for notification?

See the General Notes section of the construction plans for details. Both written
notification and the use of VMS are required.

. What about utilities that conflict with construction?

Utilities are required to relocate as soon as possible and as necessary so as to not impede
construction. Contractor shall be responsible for coordinating utility relocation.

Please clarify the number of VMS's to be used and the length of time in service?
For this project, three VMS's are required at each intersection project that are to be
placed 7 days prior to construction and then can be removed once construction begins.

. On the CR439 project, there is a small amount of FC-6 required. Is the use of FC-6 an option on

all 3 intersections involved?
No, not at this time. The project is to be bid as shown on the construction plans.
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Questions and Answers for Estes Road/Orange Avenue

The power poles appear to have been moved, are they out of the way?
To the best of our knowledge, utility relocation has not taken place.

Has Embarg and the City of Eustis relocated their underground items?
To the best of our knowledge, utility relocation has not taken place.

There is a conflict between the plans and bid sheet as to what asphalt is to be used,
please clarify.

The project is to be bid in accordance with the construction plans. The tabulation of
estimated quantities is to be revised as necessary.
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Question and Answers for CR-44/Hicks Ditch Road Intersection

Q. Have the utilities been relocated?
A. To the best of our knowledge, utility relocation has not taken place.

Heath McArdle, Senior Construction Inspector
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